

Capt M. Nadeem Anwar

9 Carlisle Avenue, Fleetwood, LANCASHIRE FY7 8LP UK | App 71, Building 320, Road 1910, Block 319, Bahrain
P. No (Home) 01253 772851 | P No Bahrain: + 973 39248979

Email: manship25@hotmail.co.uk

CURRICULUM VITAE

A highly qualified and experienced British Master Mariner, qualified to post graduate level, with over 10 years of teaching and managing experience. Candidate is presently employed by a leading international marine training provider from the USA in Bahrain as a Managing Director where he is responsible for co-ordinating Maritime Training Courses. Recent work includes development of Training Course for Overseas Pilotage and VTS Authority. Candidate previously spent 14 years at sea with command experience. Was at sea on VLCCs (command), product tankers, chemical tankers, OBOs, O/Os and some other ship types. Speaks fluent English. Candidate has authored books that have been published by leading publishers.

NAME: Capt M. NADEEM ANWAR
DOB: December 25, 1961
NATIONALITY: British
EMPLOYER: ELKINS MARINE TRAINING INTERNATIONAL CENTER KINGDOM OF BAHRAIN
POSITION: MANAGING DIRECTOR



CURRENT and RECENT ADDITIONAL WORK

External Verifier for a number of Marine and Port Skills centres' on behalf of Edexcel UK
External Examiner for Marine Higher National programmes under Edexcel UK
Examiner, Scottish Qualifications Authority for subject Navigation (Chief Mate/Master)
Marine Surveyor and Claims Adjuster – self employed – 6 years
Consultancy work, "Seamanship International Ltd" and "Maritime e-Learning International"
Expert witness for Crown Prosecution Service (CPR) on matters involving Sea Passages

QUALIFICATIONS

Year	Qualification	Institution	Grade
2008	PGC in Leading Educational Practice	CEL, Oxford University	
2006	V2 External Verifier Award	Edexcel	
2005	MSc Maritime Operations	Liverpool John Moores University	Distinction
2005	Advance Diploma in Insurance (ACII)	Chartered Insurance Institute	Distinction in Marine Insurance
2004	BSc Quality Management	Lancaster University	Commendation
2002	D36 Accreditation of Prior Learning	City & Guilds	
2002	Certificate in Education	Huddersfield University	
2001	D34 Internal Verifier Award	City & Guilds	
2000	D32/D33 Assessor Award	City & Guilds	
1998	Master (unlimited) CoC	MCA	
1994	HND Nautical Science	Edexcel	
1983	Graduation in Nautical Studies	Pakistan Marine Academy	Extra First

PUBLICATIONS

Books

- 2009 Ballast Water Management. (Witberby-Seamanship) (To be published)
- 2007 Section of LNG Operational Practice (Witberby/Seamanship)
- 2006 NAVIGATION (Advanced) for Mates / Masters – Seamanship International ISBN: 1 905331 15 0
- 2006 Passage Planning Principles – Witberby/Seamanship International ISBN: 1 85609 322 0
- 2006 Passage Planning Practice – Witberby/Seamanship International ISBN: 1 85609 323 9

Capt M. Nadeem Anwar

9 Carlisle Avenue, Fleetwood, LANCASHIRE FY7 8LP UK | App 71, Building 320, Road 1910, Block 319, Bahrain
P. No (Home) 01253 772851 | P No Bahrain: + 973 39248979

Email: manship25@hotmail.co.uk

Other work

- 2005 Liquefied Gas Carrier Safety Course (Fleetwood Nautical Campus)
- 2005 ECDIS Training in "Admiralty World" (published in the July'05 issue)
- 2004 Potential use of CBT and Flexible Learning for Seafarer qualifications (Thesis)
- 2003 Quality Assurance of Maritime Assessments (Thesis)
- 2001 Chemical Tanker Safety Course (Fleetwood Nautical Campus)

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/2009 – Present	Managing Director	EMTIC Bahrain
09/2003 – 12/2008	Curriculum Manager	Fleetwood Nautical Campus
01/2001 – 09/2003	Curriculum Leader	Fleetwood Nautical Campus
10/1998 – 01/2001	Lecturer 2	Fleetwood Nautical Campus
07/1998 – 10/1998	Master	Alpina, Denmark
10/1994 – 02/1998	Chief Officer	Denholm, Glasgow & Alpina, Denmark
10/1988 – 03/1993	Second Officer	Terra Marine, Hong Kong Wallem HK, & Alpina, Denmark
05/1984 – 11/1987	Deck cadet	Pan Islamic Steamship Company

RECENT PROFESSIONAL UPGRADING

- 2008 Training on Grading of Joint Lesson Observations, and as External Examiner
- 2008 Training as Quality Auditor
- 2007 Updating on Performance Review and Teaching Observations
- 2006 Seminar (Nautical Institute) – Masters Role in Collision
- 2006 ECDIS Course
- 2005 Training as External Examiner and External Verifier
- 2004 Health & Safety – Managing Safely Course
- 2003 Company Security Officers Training Course (ISPS)
- 2002 Performance review training
- 2000 Seminar on Search and rescue (MCA - UK)
- 2000 European Computer Driving License (UK)
- 1999 Master & Maritime Law Seminar (Nautical Institute)

IT SKILLS

Good working knowledge and experience of Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Explorer, Emails and Web applications, plus Auto Sketch
Basic knowledge of Microsoft Access, Flash
Training and certification includes:
Microsoft Applications Course
European Computer Driving Licence
Certificate in IT for Insurance Professionals

ONGOING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

PhD through Liverpool John Moores University

MEMBERSHIP

Member, Maritime Professional Development
Member, Nautical Institute
Member, Institute for Learning

CPD

Following Edexcel guidelines on CPD
Following Maritime Professional Development programme on CPD